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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
~ Iofr----,~~-..J

Subject: 1~ ...l:b==JP~r~o~po::s:a~IS ...:-_..,
Attachments:

Hellol .'
I Is on her way t~ fwith classified docs to fax your way. You should be hearing from

her about 11:45am. She will be faxing the following:

,. nTethnlcal Proposal

• Uechnical.proposal

,
We will also be mailing/FedExing the following:

•

•

•

Technical Proposal on CD (classified)

Cost Proposal on CD (unclassified)

echnical Proposal on.CD (classified)

E

.'

"

• I fost/Technical Proposal on CD (unclassified)

ThDoSl Proposal will be transmitted next week per our discussion earUer this morning.

Also attached to this email are thDost/TeChnical proposal andBost Proposal and

Dassociated cover letters. ~orry the crer ietters were addressed only t ,s out this week an
was used to addressing t

Let's keep our fingers crossed for the FAX working©

Ii...------....II
program Manager

&/6/2010



" DECLASSIFIED 65179 D~IHjSTIJ

ON 10-19-2012

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: Review (Please Forward)

~OFORN
RECORD 268..HQ-1068430

Approved "

-Fr-o-m-:---I I
~:~~' Loa" -:~&1~ 2"'0 '~2SA>l
SubJect: ~ leVlew (l)lease Forward)

~~068430

approved •r-------------, I

c
E

evlew (Please Forward)

--""I":":':=........S--e...t"""em""'o..,.e"""r1...4r-Z...O....1......10EAM
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

" S~FORN
RORD8-HQ-1068430

.-

Hil I . '.
This is the write Uj lor thOevlew. Please forwardglthere are no more additional Issues.

~ ~~ 1 ~

Evaluation:

Technical:

The technical portion of the proposal is complete and SUfficient, which also meets our desired objectives.

Finance:

The financial portion ofthe proposal provided sufficient information to allow us to manage costing and accounting during
the' task execution.



ALL INFOPHATION COIJTAlNED

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Federal Bureau of Investigation
I I Room 6853

935 Pennsylvan~a Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20535

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO.

Mod 1
6. ISSUED BY CODE

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

06/04/10
7. ADMINISTERED BY ttf other than Item 6)1-.. -1

Same as Item 6. b3

IE

B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No., street, .county, State and ZIP Codel (X) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOllCIATION NO.

9B. DATED ISEE ITEM 11)

lOA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

CODE

>C lOB. DATED (SEE ITEM 11

FACiliTY CODE 06/04/10
----------...." ....-=T""H.,.,.IS=-=ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

o The above numbered solicitation Is amended as set forth In Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 0 is extended, 0 Is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendl]lent prior to the hour and date specified In the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(alBy completing items Band 15, and returning _ caples of the amendment; Ibl By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (cl By separate letter or telegram which Includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT.TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIl'T OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and thIs
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA IIf required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

--:::CH~EC~I<~O:-:N~E--rA:;-.--::;T::-:H~IS=-:C:::'H':":A:-:N:-:::G:':E-::O:=R~D::=:ER"""IS""IS::=:S:::'U"'E""D""""'PURSUANTTO: (Specify authorityI THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 101'..

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changas in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103{b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authorityl

>C FAR 32.7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Contraotor 0 is not, Iil is required to sign this document and return _--=1__ oopies to the issuing offioe.

14. DESCRll'TION OF AMENDMENTlMODIFIGATION (Organized by UCF section headings, Including solicitation/contract sUbject matter where feasible.)

The purpose of thip :;:j:;':~tion is to provide incr1mental funding for ongoing engineering
services under th~_= effort in the amount of . I The period of performance is
6/4/10-6/4/11. All wi 1 be performed in accordance with the Statement of WIrE and th,

I

terms and conditions of the Contract. All technical guidance will be provided by I
~. ~Ifor this;~ffort. CQntractor exceeds funding at own r~sk. .

Excapt as provided herein, all terms ilnd conditions of the document referenced In Item 9A or lOA, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in fUll force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TiTLE OF SIGNER lType or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTiNG OFFICER (Type or print)

16B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of parson authorized to sign)

15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(Slgneture of Contracting Officer)

16C. DATE SIGNED

NSN 7540-01·162·8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA FAR 14B CFR) 53.243



ageNo.

1

HE;fl.EIN
DATE

U.s. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau'of Investigation

, purchas.e Order.for.Supplies or Services.

7. Ship to (Consignee and addr~, Zip Code):

FEDER. . OF 11~VES

ATTN:
Bin: LD-!"_n'I"!'~""'l"!'l!!"'l'l"-r-------'

QUANTICO; VA 22135

IMPORTAm': Msrk Illl scke as and e rs with contrect ancffor 0:'d0r numbors
1. Date of Order . ", 2: OrclOr No. .. 3. Mod. No. od. Date

06104/2010

12-201 (Rev. 9-6·2006)

"
8. Issuing OffIce (Address correspondence to):

FEDERAL BUREAU 'OF INVESTIGATION
PROC~REM~NT SECTION
ROOM 6823# JEH F.B.I. BLDG.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Addressand'Zij> Code):

~~~~~1~ B~:~~ OF INVEGySATION
BUILD G .,:.' ..., A
QUANTICO, VA '22185

h7e
E

10. Business Classification 11. 'F.O.B.po nt

DESTINATION
12•.Discount Terins

NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

LlneNo.
(A)

CONTHAC

Supplies or Services l,
(B)

GES

DUE

nit Price
(E)

'Amount'
(F)' .

INCREMENTAL FUNDING FOR ONGOING EFF RTS UNDER THE
ALL TECHNICAL GUI'ANGE WILL BE

PROVIDED B .OTR FOR THIS
EFFORT. SER DANCE WrTH
THE SOW. PERIOn OF PERFORMANCE: 6/4'10-6/4/11~ TER1S
AND CONDITIONS ARE THOSE IN EFFECT JNDER THE ~ONTR1CT.

~~:~;~~~~!.~;~::::j,:::::::"C:*:::::f:::.::::~*:::: :::~
ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNDE' THIS ORDER 5H LL
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNEJS TRA.NSFE ,( EFT) . ' HE V~'uro;nn

~HALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON E~CH INVOICE OR
SUBMIT SF-3BBl FORM TO: FBI, GOMME CIAL PAYMENTS 'NIT

RM. 1987, .. EDGAR HOOVER BLDG
935 ·PENNSY VANIA AVENUE, iW

."
14. Type of Order

Cl A, PurchalIll' !,Iease furnish the following under the terms, and
Contlilions specified on both skies 'of this order. the above ,quotation
number IfJ~cldl9llted, and the attached ~heets, if any,l/1Cludlng delIVery
as IndiClite " .

Point Of, cOJ'!~c~· ,Purclillse Order Information:

Cl B. Dellvary· This delIVery order Is subject to InstruCtions con·
talned on this side only oIthls.form and Is IsSued subject to the terms
and conditions of the aDove·numbered contract.. .' ~ .

16. United States of Aminlca
By (Signature)

16•

. Grand ... ' DOfXXXX.}{X,X.}{
Total .,.

See Instruc.tlo ,

Point of'Contact ·fnv6ice~""'--"'--.
CommerciilllPiljmcli

, 17. 'Name (Typed)

title: Confracting .Officer

ORIGINAl....



12·201 (Rev, 9-6-2006)

U.s. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

. '.

,', .~urchas~,Order for Supplies or Seryic~s" ,. '
IMPORTANT: Mark I1lI1 Daclmllll$ and ncoors with contrcet IlRafOr orGer numbers
1. Date of Order '12. O~erNO. 13. Mod. No. 15. PageNo.

O£/04/2010 ,I l I . " 2
., .. ' .. ,,, .... , ., . 7. S~lJ!to i~J!Signee and address, Zip Code):

!"EDEEP/, Ai/REIIII hi:' lNVESTJCiATJ(li~'

ATTN: 1 1 '
BlIILDIN·G 279581.
QUANTICO, VA 22135

8. Issuing OffIce JAddress correseondence to):
FEDERAL BUREAU 'uF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION
ROOM 6823, JEH F.B.I. BLDG~

WASHJNGTON, D. C. 20535

'9. Send Invoice to: (tlame,'AddresS and Zip COde): ..
FEDER,! BI mEAlI OF INYESTIGA'n ON
ATTN: )
BUILDING 279ti8A
QUANTICO, VA 22135

b7C

10. Business Classification ' '11. F.O.B.-Polnt
DESTINATION

12. Discount Terms

1mT 30 DAYS
.! - ••

Amount
(F)

QUantitY, Ordersd Unit r=Unit Price
(C~" (D) I (E)

13. SchedUle
I

Supplies or Services '
(B)

UneNo.
(A)

.'
IF THIS INFORMATION
THE INVOICE WILL BE
SHALL BE RETURNED .

WASHINGTON DC 2053=
IS NOT AVAILABL~ TO THE GOVERN1ENT,
CONSIDERED AN I1PROPER INVOICE AND

•••••• *•••••• ***.«**+«****•• *, ••• «* i.*.* •• ¥.+ ••••• ~ ••••

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMlTTED FOR PAYJ1 ~NT TO THE FBI 'lUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF fHE VENDOR; AN
INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT ORPURJHASE ORDER NUMRER,
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (J.E. NAM~ ok ITEM LINE
NUMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOOD[ OR SERVICES
RENDERED; SHIPPING ANDIOR PAYMENT T:RMS; TAXPAYER D~;

BANKING I ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOW E~T PAYMENT; COBrACT
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER AN) ANY OTHER
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS REQJIRED BY THE
CONTRACT. b

i'.' , E

14. Type of Order

o A. Purchlla!l' Please furnish the followIng under the terms, and
Conditions speClf!ed 00 both sld'es;of thls'oroer, the abOVll quotation
numbll~!f lndtca\lld. !lnd the allliChed shae\s. If llriy,lnc!uding,dellvery
as Indicated, ' '

CONT~~~~~,~ "NUM~~R', .. I
o e. Delivery· this delivery oroer Is'subJeclto Instrvcllons con·
jelned on this side only of this form and Is Issued sUbJecl'lO the terms
llnd conditions qf~e llbovll-num.bared c;ontract,

I

15.

Grand
Total

16. UniledSt
By (Signa

17. 'Name (TnI
PoInt of.~onJac~ ·Purchalle Order.lriformaU.on:

Comtnil~iiil Payments Unit ..1 f
... .l-.I ---'I--_.:.- ..-:.............;Ti;.;;tl.;.;e:_co;..;.;.;.n~Dl:I"Jln=;"D"....------ """"':__:---l"-

f'" "'" -

...~ ORIGINAL..



*************** -COMM. JOlJRN.qL- ******************* DATE SEP-16-2010 ***** TIME 09:20 ********

MODE - MEMORY TRANSMISSION START-SEP-16 09:19 END-SEP-16 09:20

*:lOl<********************************* ­..

PAGES DURATION

005/005 00:01:02

ALL
HEFEIN
DATE "10-18-2012

t*********----r"J

ONE-TOUCH/ STATION ~ME/TEL NO.
ABBR HO.

a I--------

FILE NO.-021

STN COMM.
NO.

001 OK .

FD·448
Il:evislld

10-27·:2.004

FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

o Imm,dlzll:ll

PReCEDENC!
r: priority

CLASSII"tCAll0N

C TOp Seaet (; Seer,t
,

C· ec.,fldllntlal C ~ensltlv, C Uncl~"IIfl!d

NlIme or Offlce:
FBI - Science and Tec:hnolo Contracts Unit

It:

Apjlroved:

e e hone Numbor:

Number or pog_: (IncludIng /lover)
IS
o Inator'g Facsimile Number:

D!TAILS

Subject; { \..
PleallQ flnd attacneL ----------J...c:companylng 2 page SF-30 Mod 1.

Special HOtldllng Irnstrulltlons:
Please confirm receipt or the modification, Sign the SF-3D, and fax back to the number l.tbove.

Brier Pesc:rlptron 0' COmmunication Faxed:
Thank you for Your assistance lind have a good day.

WARNING
Information attached to the cover sheet Is U.S. Government Property. If yov are not 1M In~ended reCIpIent of this inforMation disclosure,
reproduCtion, distribution, or Ill/I!: of this Information 15 prohibited (lS.USC, § 641), PI~ase notify the originator Of local FBI Offiee
ImmedlatelV tllarTange for proper disposition. •

- .... _.... • ... A "".., .")1'\1'\"" Palle 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAU Or INVESTIGATION



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

(

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICAITON NO.

Mod 1
6. ISSUED BY CODE

3. EFfECTlVE DATE

09/14/10

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

• REQUISITION/PURCHASE REO. NO.

MINISTERED BY Ilf other than Item 61

FAnpral Bureau of Inyestigation
I I

935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20535

a. NAME AND AOD,RESS OF CONTRACTOR INa., street, county, Slate and ZIP Codel

Same as Item 6.

IX) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOUCIATION NO.

b3
98. DATED ISEE ITEM 111

10A. MODIFICATIC?N OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. b 7 E

11

CODE' FACILITY CODE 09/14/10
, ,. THIS ITEM ONLV APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS ·OF SOLICITATIONS

o The above numbered solicitation Is a~ended as sellortll In Item 14. The hour and date specified lor reoeipt of Offers 0 is extended, 0 is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified In the solicitation or .os amended, by one of the following methods:

(alBy completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendmentj Ibl By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or Icl By separate letter or telegram which incluaes;;;;;;;;;co to the solicitation and emendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEOGMENT TO BE RECEIVED ATTHE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY ReSULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such chango may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to tho soJ1cltatlon and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authorityl THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM lOA.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACTIORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.l SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(bl.

AL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

O. OTHER ISpeclfy type of mo~lfIcDtlonand authorltyl

K FAR 32.7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor 0 is not, liJ is requited to sign this document and return _.....;l=--_ copies to the issuing office.

14:DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter whore feaslble.l

Plea~e see attached document for details,

ExcePt as provided herein. all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or lOA, as herotofore changod, remains unchanged end in full force and eftect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or printl TING.OFFICER (Type or print!

I--:c::"o"'n~t-r-a-c"'":'t-S--:M:":'a""'n"'a-g-e-r----'

156. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15(;. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized to slgnl

NSN 7640·01-152·8070
Previous editfon unusable

(Signature of Contracting Officerl

STANDARD FORM 30 IREV.10-831
Prescrlbod by GSA FAFll48 CrRI 53.243



ALL nJFOIlHATIOl,r
HEREIN UNCLASSIFIED

SF-30 AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATIONIMODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

SF-30 PAGE 2 OF2

The purpose oft:h;·~JJ:W.iik~~ is to provide incremental funding in the amount oft
for services unde . ance: 9/14/10-9/14/itr-."TA"'"'n---
technical guidance to come 0 ervices to be
performed in accordance with the sow and documents below.

b

b7C
b7E

Documentation Incorporated: J
I The fOllowinQ"ldocuments are hereby incorporated into the SOW for this Task Order unde,====

Award Summary: Q
The FBI the hereby awards this Task Order on the following estimates provided i

I ~ated 9/9/1 0 under the previously agreed up on ost- us
" FIxed Fee pncmg:

- Development I
-11....- 1

The TOtal estimated cost oftms Task 6rderir- ~I provides !neremental
funding thrOUg~ In the am0Uiitl ~ b 7 E

;t. ',). t "10

General:
Tenns and conditions are pm.. in effect under fue contract Contractor exceeds funding at own
risk. Invoices to be sent tOl ~OTR.



12-201 {Rev. 9·6-2006}

U.S. Oepartment of Justice
w, If!181 IS U1<JCLAS5IFIED

Federal Bureau of InvestigatiofiDATE 10-17-2012 BY 65179 DMH

·Pi.lrchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order , 12. Order,~, /3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I 5. Page No.

09/1.4/2010 I I ' 1
6. To Contractor '(Name, Address andZip Code): 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~~~t~~:::: AE
TNYESTIGATIOH

IBUILD 1j.. A
QUANTICO, VA 22135

a.lssulng Offlca (Address colTesP9nd~nce to): 9. Send InvoIce to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDERAL aUREAU OF UnrEST IGATION
PROCUREMENT S~CTIOM ATTN=J IROOM 6823, J'EH 1'\ B. I. BLDG. BUILDao Zi500b b4
\'1ASHINGTON, D.. c. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 b6

'10. Business Classification 11, F.O.B. PoInt 12. Discount Terms E

. DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
'"

13. Schedule

Line No. Supplies or Services
1

Qt./anll7c Ordered Unit Unit PrIce Amount,
(A) (B) C) (D) (E). (F)

.~~'1

~
DUE DATE:09/ -1/2011 I' I IING SERVICES

INCREMENTAL FUNDING FQRI ~A 3K ORDER. TECH nCAL
GUIDANCE TO COnE FROtl f
SERVICES TO BE PERFORlIlED IN ~Nl,;E WJ.Tli 11 ,1'1.1::. i:l ..Iw.
POP: 9/1~/l0-9/14/11. TERMS AND co mITIONS ARE 'l'H )SE IN
EFFECT UNDER THE CONTRACT. CO~TRAC roR EXCEEDS FUN PING
AT O\1M RISlt. SEND INVOICES TO CO'f ~.
*************************~*** *** ~*****
ALL PAYMENTS BY Tag GOVERNMENT UNO l:R THIS OR DER S iALL,
BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSF i:R (EFT) • THE IENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION ON ~ACH INYOI E OR
SUBMIT SF-~881 FORM TO: FBI, co~m ~RCIAL PAY ENTS UNIT

RtI. 1987, J. EDGAR .OOVE ~ BLDG b

935 PENns rLVA1UA /J.V NUE, Nl'l b7C

.,;... " ~.

14. TypO of Order 15.

CI A. PlIrchl.· fJleaselumlsh the foll~IPIl under the lerms.,afld CI 8. Delivery· This delivery order Is subJ&CI to Instructions con· Grand t XXXXXX>CXXX}{
Conditions spllCllled on both sides of this order. the abova quotation lalned on this side only 01 this form and Is Issued sUbJei:t to Ihe lerms Total
number II Indicated. aild Ina allached sheelS. II any, Including dellvary and condltlo~ of Iha above·numbered conlract.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

PoInt of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America

; By (Signature)

,Point of Contact· Invoice r'meD' SlahlS'
17. Name (Typed) XXXXXXXXXXX

I .Commercial Payments Unit
Title: Contracting Officer

B· BUYER

-



,/

12·20 I (Rev. 9-6-2006)

,. U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order 12• ~rdr II a.Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date /5. Page No.
09/14:12010 :2

6. To Contractor (Name, Address and Zip COde): 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDEntL BUREAU Of INVESTIGATXON
ATTN: ,
BUILDIUG 2795BA
OU.hJ:~T:rCO, VA 22135

7
"

8. ISSUing Office (Address coh:espondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDE~At 'RUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTtLtI I b3
ROOM 6823, .lEH F. B. I.. BLDG. BUILDJ.J:i.l:i L,;'';1;:U.:HI.

\'1ASUnIGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classlflcatlon 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

13. SO.....1e EJ
LIne No.

t
Supp,lles or Services Quantl~ Unit Unit Pl1ce Amount

(A) (B) C) (D) (E) (F)

I

\'lASHnmTO DC 20535<I,
IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILAB ..E TO THE l30VER InIENT,

. THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN El1PROPER I NVOIC ~ AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
**¥***~*~~~~~****~~~*~~*******~*** t**~****** ilf**** :l*****
f. PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAY 1EN'I' TO 1HE FB! nUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF 16:£ VE}~DO R; AN .

INVOICE NUnSER; THE CONTRACT OR PU CHASE ORD ER NU 1BERj
THE INVOICE DATE, DESCRIPTION (I.~ ·A11E OR I1El1 ...IHE
NUnSER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOO )5 OR 5£RVICES
RENDERED; SHIPPING ANDIOR PAYUENT iPERMS; TAX PAYER IDtfl

~ BhllKIHG 1 ROUTING MUMBER TO ALLOW ~FT PAYMEI': T; CO ilTACI
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER Ato AUY OTH 1:;11;

SUBSTMITIATING DOCU11El:lTATION AS RE ;lUIRED BY rHE
COllTRACT.

53

b7E
,

... '!iN. ~,
14. TyPe of Order 15.

[J A. Purch.lIl- !'Iease lurnlsh the follOWing under the terms, and [J B. Delivery - This delivery order Is subjeclto Instructions con· Grand tlCondldons specified on both sides 01 this order, the above quotation talned on Ihls side only ollhls lorm and Is Issued subjecllo the terms Total
number II Indicated. aildlhe attached ShlllllS, II any, lncfudlna dellverv and condilions 01 the abev&/lumber~ comrad,
as IndIcated.

II I see Instructions on ReverseCONTRACTOR NUMBER
I ~

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information: 16. Unite

I
By (~

17. Nam

Commercial Payments Unitl I
Title: Contracting OffIcer I

B .. BUYER



"

DATE: 10-19-2012

ALL

• Doc Technical Proposal liTHERE SHOiilfJ OTIlERiJISE

• Doc programl ......IITask Order 1,
Statement of Work

.\
I

\.

\
\

;J€RI~ 1I1(j~~~1' f 9/1/2010
AJ~ ~,-

Page lofS
.... .,.,,., . "" r

b4

b7E



~(~"4'-""V-r NK
~i;;ii;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii1iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii;;;;;.1IIIIIIIIlIII1IIIIlIIIIIIII ....[.eC..hiiiniiiiiCiiiiaiiiiiliiiijQiiiiiuiiie.siiiltliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii__iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii'iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

bl

(S)

b7E

(UlllFOUO) Question: 2. Section 2.0 - Scope of Work, paragraph 3, states these tasks
are based od I

/

(S)

(UIIFOUO) Response: Tlfih.
I

""e....dl:we:I..aD·meD1.llOdi.c·lD..Cnfjf·ttbishii'Q~:m.clSal.·.wiJ.will'lJr~A!::I!JljditLLino....e.a_----,

~

;t.

• (UIIF~I 101 DIQ~op cl"rif" what characterislics or f!lOc!jon~are supported in the

s1ate<d t I
1W:UUl&.B~'..:J he Sponsor will have full control of disclosure and

I have control

th These capabilities will be agreed upon between the b7E

Page20fS 9/1/2010



....-------. ri:ttfer .IUP
echnical Questions I Responses

Sponsor and Contractor during thDdeVeJOpment process and
protected a.eeropriately to meet th in cost and schedule constraints.

rv...\ ~+ ¥ .vYv~~tt~
,,~ r-=-------......=.......:---l.L.....----------, b7E

t hese capabilities will be agree upon e een e
Sponsor and Contractor during thd ~evelopment process and E

protected appropriately to meet the intent within cost and schedule constraints.

• (UIIIPOUO) Please clarif
(S)

~-""11"'7'""'7"""":r-""'7"'"--------------.......--------- __-.......--_bl
UIIfFOUO) Please cJarif if under Section 3. b3

E

(UIIFOUO) Response" The Sponsor will have fuJI control of disclosure and.
access of an~ Isoecific caoabilitiesl J

[ rhe Sponsor will also have controll J
Ito thd IThese

caoaOllltles will oe aareea uoon cetween me Sponsor and Contractor during the

Page 3 of 5 9/1/2010
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(S)
Ibl
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h7E

(UIIFOUO) R • The Sponsor will ha\ll=> fl III
nf ,. , "ro ~nrl

nf~nvl Isnecific canabilitiesJ I

~ II r
oth Imission. These b7E

I
capabilities will be agreed upon between the Sponsor and Contractor during the

I

Ny
lUIIFOUO\ Question: 3. Section 3.1 - Assumptions, paragraph 1, states that since this

WM
Ib
IE

f#0' I

..
(UIIFOUO) ResDonsej

bl

b7E
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I I I I
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echnical Questions I Responses

b3

~UlLI:2IJ.Q]lJilI.m&1JgJo.;·~5~.JS~e~cllitio2I:nw2~.2~ l:b'7E

(S) b3

(S)

uestion: 6. Section 2.4

b7E
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b6
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QDll

DeTAILS
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Subject: ,-

J I
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..
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I
Spedal Handlin; Insl:I'u'tlons; J IPlease confirm receipt: or documentation

I ~~~ ~'fit.. -HA.~ UI\C~N: QX~
I . -\- ~ \ta.c.~!to * a..~-J-e •I

-Sri!!' De$!:rlpticn. of Comm",nrcation FalCed~

Th;u,rc you for your assi$i:ance and hav.e a good day.

,.

,

......._..-
Infon-netlOtl 8l:t6ched tq the cover sh~ Is U.S. Gaverf'lmel'lt Pmpe!'tV, ,If you are not the Intended reclpifmt Gf this il'lform~tiQIl Qlsdc!ul"e•

.reprocful':tion, dl:s:triblltiCn, or use of thIs infcJrml!tion 's. prohibited (IS.USC, § &41). Please notify the originator or local. FBI Offl~
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".~.
~.
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.-u!fJ 7C

.I'{

....
I
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U.S. Department of ,Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washin on, DC 20535

.. 26 August 2010

Contract: IL......::~_-=--==---:-=---:'--.-...LI -------,
Subject: . Request for Clarification 0; I

.Task Order Proposals L..- ----J

. ,

BonIno"" :leQ"e find tb~ ]:;':1''' ..;.~nses ~ ~echnical and/or Cost proposals for the
... JIask Orders to "be perforJ1)ed under the above Contract. Please b 3

review an prepare respons or or discussion to any questions or requests for clarifications
regarding the' Cost and Teclinical Proposals for next week;. b 7 E

This proposed tasking is intended as a Cost-Plus Fixec;1 Fee requirement and as such. in
accordanc~ :vith the previously agreed upon terms and co~ditions ?~ this contract, r:v:'se th:"Cost

~:lClImc:c.t.a.ltiaJ:L1a..refI.ec1~ 10% fee structure. All Terms and CondItlOns under thel ....--
I . I .are unchanged and binding for aU 'subsequent actions, in~cT"u~m~g~l"!"':IS~---

To reduce administrative burdens, please make necessary changes to those affected pages and
.. provide them for replacement in original docwnentation.

Sincerel"

Contracting Officer
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Reference Documents
• Doc A[ t.lll'e~chU.l.n..l.l.:ic"-l:a:l.l..I..:..P~ro:::.cp::.=o~sa=.:I,--- _
• ODe BJ

Stateml-e-n':'""to"""':f:-:"WO:-:-or"':'"k------------A-U-H-.JF-OP-HA-T-ION Cm.JTAHlED

Ql63'5 0eo--.3 ~ ~n~ iYfiYl1 ~\~ SoJrtU)

S~FORN/20350825· .'

______ITechnical Questions:

Clarifications

x
(S)

...

(S)
b7E
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• (UllfOUU) I WnJ:lT 1:'L1u~ Dr lUI Ln.. II~ i=:Ire I Leu

in the stated I
I I

..... , X

• lUI/FOUO) Please clari'M

.illjj~r\1 If)\ - .-•

• )(
.......

(5

(5 )

(5 )

(UI/FOUO) 3. Section 3~1-=-:.J~Ai.WIllD1U;ms...J2SlWl.rm~1Ust!SlaWite~sjjthllia!1t.§siDin.QJceiiLt!tJhl!§is:---,
• 'Aiill rort"irol .1

b3

• Please provide a program status for th~ ~I L.....---_~,

(5 ).

X

I

II mJ:f)1 If'\\ l::; ,.. . ?? J I

bI

b i E

D .;LoQ3
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6.5179 DHE/Sl1J

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535

13 July 2010

Subject:,

Dear

Please find enclosed a copy ofthe Statements of Work (SOW) for engineering services
developed by the Federal Bureau ofInvestigation (FBI).

The FBI is interested in obtaining a proposal for this task to be perfOlmed in accordance
with the subject Contract. Contractor shall provide technical and cost proposals to support
tasking as set forth in th~ Statement of Work.

If there are any question regarding this SOW please submit them to my office within the
next.five (5) business days.

b6
b7'::

It is therefore requested that your company review the enclosed SOW and if the proposed
contract vehicle is appropriate, Cost-Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF), a cost and technical proposal should
be submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the FBI's Contract prior to but no
later than August 3. 2010 1:00 PM EST. Unclassified proposals maybe email to

I I
~ I Should you have any 'l,uestions concerning this matter nlease contact me~ 1
__----J. response may be faxed t1 Isecure fi~

"~.

I I
Contracting Officer

Attached: Statement of Work fO~ _
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STATEMENT OF WORK

~rogram'

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

DECLASSlri ON: 10-19-2037

INFOPnATION CO~ITAINED

HERl~IN' IS O1,j"CLASSIF'IED "'V,~"'T,'T'

T,.r::oiE~ 5HOT,JI~ OT.:iERliII SE
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(U)

(s)

1

1.1

~OFORNI2O~50401 .

INF) SCOPE

(UI/FOUOI/LES) Task Overview

(UIIFOUO/LES) All documentation as described in thJ I
Stat~ment of Work section 2.6 will be made available for the government.

(UIIFeJl requirements as detailed in sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3 of the
Statement of Work will be included under this Task Order.

ee y s a us reporting required in section 3.3 will be acceptable in an
email format and delivered to both the CO and COTR.

b3

b1

1.2 (UI/FOUO) Deliverables
• (UI/FOUO) Weekly Status Report (See Section 3.3)
• (UIIFOUO) Monthly Program Review (See Section 3.3)
• (UIIFOUO) S stem Testin Plan See Section 3.2

·I:.r..s..&...:~""'----------,.... -l

,. • (UIIFOUO) System Demonstration at contractor facility

• (UIIFOUO) I-=:----:-=----:---:--~__=__~~----=-~~..."..,...._-
• (UIIFOUO) Fi~al Technical Summary Report (See Section 3.2)

1.:

:.

(S)

- /
~/INO~ORN/20350401

b1
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(S)
.... bl

1. ""TO

1.3.1 (UIIFOUO) Key Technology Areas

a)

b)
b
b7E

~

c)

~.

(S)
...

\ bl

./

S ...

"" 3
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S~OFORN/20350401

(S )\

blE

(U~ 3H~NF) Requirements .
TIIA { .L ~h~1I to thA .. ..

(S) bl
b3
b7E

(UIIFOUO/LES) Vendor shall use I I
I

" 1

(S) ••.........

.

(l1llt::'l"lIJO/LES) \ &hall . ... fori =J
.,

:03

(UIIFOUO/LES) Vendor shall provide forl I })7g

.I

~O~ORNI203S0401

-- - - ---



b1

3.1 (UIIFOUO) Security Standards and Regulations

(U~JFOUO) Refer tol ~tatement of Work section 2.3 for
gUidance.

I,
(UIIFOUO) SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
stated and i!11plied requirem~nts and all personnel must adhere to and meet security
requirements. Any breech of security will result in immediate termination of the program and
possibl~ repercussions, both contractual and criminal. All ,dissemination of the program and
contract information must be ~pproved in writing by the COTR, to include, but not limited to,
partners, technical and contract information and personnel. The contractor shall set up
procedures to insulate t~e program procurement or parts and protection of program
information as agreed upon by the COTR.

~.2 (UIIFOUO) Contractor Furnished Documentation

(UIIFOUO) Refer tJ btatement of Work section 2.6 for
list. I I

3.3 (UIIFOUO) Status Reporting

(U~JFOUO) Refer tol btatement of Work Section 3.3 for
gUidance. r

-. 3.4 (UIIFOUOf Formal Meetings

(UJlFOUO) Refer tnl ktatement of Work Section 3.4 for
guidance -1 .....If

3.5 (UIIFOUO) Government Furnished Equipment

(UJlFOUO) Government shall not supply any systems for fulfillment of this task.

~IINO~ORN/20350401
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Technical Specifications

. UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUO/LES
UNCLASSIFJED When Separated from CLASSIFIED Package

Technical Specifications'

~3

-b7E



_____. ~eeting1Action items Page 1of2

From: l ----Ir---~~-~- --_..
Sent:

To:

Cc:

DMH/STI,J

b3
SUbject: RE

Thank you

Meeting / Action items

or this letter.

I wish to address iPJDJ..e.dW:;WL.1bl. ---I:.:J:Jj~ilL.t~iD.,j;ffgfis...QD..1mL _ __,

project next week.
INC~SSIFIE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
effort. The Technical Point of Contact i L.r---------IL,;"";,,,,;;.....;;;.;;;;;.;..;
cell phone a~ land e-mail
Deliverables will be per our 9/14/09 proposa . e are 00 mg a our schedule, and will work to have a
final product by the 9/30/10 end date; however, more information on the schedule with be forthcoming.

Best regards,

"This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. Ifyou are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that' any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify me. "

~~ '"sent:...I"!:h~ur==s~da~...,J:":'lul~Ororl...,2"'1"10'l"'l1."O~S"":':"I""12"1"""lPMl"lI""""-------
To
Cc
SU\::3~e:':C"''TTd

1...-_----'

Good Afternoon, .•

Thank you for taking the time to diseuj~ ind other action items today on conference call. Please find the
attached response to the list of actionit. us 110111 lr 6/23/10 program meeting and other referenced topics from
our conversation' earlier today. I wrote the letter prior to our discussion, as a result, please be advised, some
information may be redundant.

If you would like a signed copy of the letter please let me know to which # you would like me to fax it.

Have a anor ~ay,

7/212010



Erom~

Sent!
To:
Cc:
Subje

Meeting / Action items

lllnI'l7R")f 5:12 PM

IIMeeting / Action Items·
1..-__---1

1

Page 2of2

I

Good day, attached is the action items from our recent meeting 23 June 2010. Please note that
there are several actions that require input from the Customer for due date.s. We would ~
appreciate your support in filling in these dates and returning the enclosure with the dates to us
hopefully within 10 business days.

Thank you so much, it was such a pleasure to meet you last week.

Best regards,

"This Information is only intended for the use of the Individual or entity named in this email. Ifyou are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of this information is strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have rece~ved this emai/ln error, please notify me
and delete it immediately. "

7/212010

b7E



evised Estimate at Com letion Documentation
4/21/11 FBI Revision

Summary of Completion Estimates & Remaining Funds

Voucher Number' InvoiceAmt
1 $
2 $

.:. 3 $.
4 $
5 $
6 $

7 $
8 $
9 $

Total Invoiced 1 ~

Proposed Contract Value $
Remaining after Invoiced Total 2 $
HOIUf Invoiced Contract Value 3 $
Remaining after "Hold" $
Funds Remaining on PO 4 $
Total Remaining for Reallocation $

$ to Hold: for Contract Close out & Voucher 9 5 ~

Total Remaining for Reallocation 6 ~

E

Note I: The "Invoiced Totar~ provides a sum ofall invoiced costs to date to include

Note 2: Corresl1Onds tol ~ "Contract Value" and subtract the "Invoiced Total"; this revised
calculation should correspond tL-j"Remaining" figure.

Not equested thaD be held for residual administration and potentia djustments. The FBI
can accept t IS proposal. Our revised figure reflect fthe Total Invoiced Amount.

Note 4: Purchase Order provide~ ~or th~ _

Note 5: Per conference call4/2l/II will procouCher 9 in April for rates adjustments per FYII
IIcalendar year fo~ ,The wIll reserv I~tract value and the Voucher 9 estimate for
L.lliiS"liii'ticipated Voucher figure and contract close ou 0 LJontract.

Note 6: Remaining~tion mi~ds reserved for contract close out and voucher 9. This figure
may be availablefo~askingsL-Js the tangible fonow~on effort from th1 ~ffort.



ALL INF'ORl.fATIOJI] COlilTAIlIrE:D
HEREIN IS tUJCLASSIFIED
DATE lU--li:l--'£;Ul"

evised Estimate at Com letion Documentatio
4/19/11 FBI Revision

Summary of Completion Estimates & Remaining Funds

Voucher Number InvoiceAmt

1 $

".. 2 $ ":

3 $

4 $

5 $

6 $

7 $ I,~

bn
8 $ Ib

Total Invoiced 1 $
Ib

Proposed Contract Value $

Remaining after Invoiced Total l $

HOldDf Invoiced Contract Value 3 $

Remammg after "Hold" $

Funds Remaining on PO 4 $

Total Remaining for Transfer $

Note 1: The "Invoiced Total" provides a sum of,w.L..IoIJ.lI:..loWr;
etc. This figure should correlate "Total Price" 0 ....-...lW=b:l:I~

discrepancy in Invoice #6 is currently being processe
approval and processing. L __..J

Note 2: Corresponds tr--t~ "Contract Value" and subtract the "Invoiced Total"; this revised
calculation shouldcorr~L-j"Remaining" figure.

Note 3:Dequested thaD be held for residual administration and potentiall IThe FBI
can accept this proposal. Our revised figure reflectDfthe Total Invoiced Amount.

Note 4: Purchase Orderl Iprovide4 for th~ I~ acknowledgesI proposed Contract Value as the eshmaled cost for this effort. 'l'heLJroposed figure
when subtracted from theChe remaining lithe FBI wishes to include in the "Remaining" funding
intended for transfer to th askable bucketTheiinal figure on the above chart adds this remaining
funding on the PO to the' emammg after Hold"
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ALL INF'ORlI:ATION CONTAII,lED

nvoices

.'
Good Afteropo,"-------t

·1__-:-------'
From: =:J
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments

We have reviewed our records and it appears we processed the Invoice #6 we originally received
(Attachment 1). I expedited the payment process for the difference and was able to submit the Invoice for
the remaining balance to our payment office today. It should be rectified in a few days.

Could you please give a short summary of the work that was completed under t~------'lilling for
Invoice #82 I thought we had complete~ this nmiert; or are these the hours you estimated vmI;ld be
[SQUired !OrCler up and mailing backL .Should wa anticipate any other Invoices under

I've finished running through the figures for th~ ~stimate at Completion figures. Attached is my
summary of remaining funds which differ slightly to your February EAC since f added actuals from the last
few months and other residual funding on the PO. Please review and let me know when you would like to
discuss the differences. f've included a quick explanation to assist in your review. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

b7C
b7E

~u again for all your assistance,

~
sent:I..::-M'::""o-nd"':"a-A-::--ri:':'"r":":18~2":'"01~1-1:-='1-=:3~9-=A-:-M:----......J
To:
Cc:......- ...............- ....
Subject: RE: Marc InVOIces "

Hello,

I have attached the invoices for this month.

Please noter llnded 3/31/2011 (Voucher No 8)
VoucherNO~ ~for the difference in the incorrect inr-.:.vo~i.:.;ce::.=a::.:.id=+-__---1 5 the one which
includin an extra month of charges that you should have receive The difference is

b3

Have agreat day,

~---,--,--II
conbj:s - proprietary Programs

PhonlL I
4/20/2011



2 March 2011

935 Pennsylvania Ave. N.'W:~
JEH Bldg Room 6853
Washington, D.C. 20535

In Rep~~Re~:101 I _
.. ' L...- _

b3

I
b6

E

I
..

I hontracting Officer
===-1_-------

~----~
Reference:

Attention:

Subject

Attachment: ~ IEstimate at Completion Calculation

De~_J
Please see the attached information regarding liabilities of accrued expenses through March 31,2011, the
end ofthe Period ofPerformance for this task. .

The following information was used when calculating the EAC:

I-=-=-=-=-=~I
1. Actuals as ofFriday 2/25/11

2. Dbeginning 2/26/11 which includes the following:

For

a)
b)
c) •..---------'.
d) ShIppmg charge t01

3. Please note the attached r...ep-r-es-e-nts-th-e-e-stim.....ate at completion ·r---1urrent forward pricing
rates. There will be a rate impac~~nal invoicing. Therefore~ in your best interest to
leave a recommended minimum 01~fthe contract value on the contvact until closure.

technical questions please contacl r L.. <>t1..----------.,
'L...-=====__lor contact the undersi~ r

Vr:;ry truly yours,

1"---------1Contracts
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From:

Sent:

To: I t
Subject: RE: Docs For Today's Meeting

Thank Have a great weekend!

i:.flr:,,;:. Til 21, 20111:1; ;M
SUbject: RE: Docs For Today's Meeting

HiD
To summarize our meeting today: . ~ ~

w A summary of the FBI's intention for the remaining funds 0 coming via ewfax
- I have reached out again for direction and decision regarding Eel' - hope to provide

an answer by end of WLjoSSible
w The FBI was notified 0 ate changes and will anticipate a 9th Voucher fol ~o

cover these changes r
wI llnvoicing of Lines out of order - the FBI will handle any administration internally, please

disregard any prior inquires on this topic .
w I will also reached out regarding the anticipated testing and hope to discuss witBn Monday

when returns to the office.

Thanks

Ii....--_ b3

o
AC

ltoucher 8
PO

~-------------- .........------~~ -----~~~ .. _----.

Sent:-=T:::-h-ur-s-:"da--::---:;-:-::--:=-::-::-:::"~-::-::-::---_....J

To
Cc
SU~;):!!"l:e~~~"'-=""""'=""""

I have attached the following documents for your refen

4/2112011



*************** -COMM. JOURNAL- ******************* DATE APR-21-2011 ***** TIME 13:59 ********

MODE • MEMORY TRANSMISSION

FILE NO.-339

START=APR-21 13:58 END=APR-21 13:59

STN COMM.
NO.

ONE-TOUCH/ STATION NAME/TEL NO.
ABBR NO.

PAGES DURATION

OK a

•
JATE 10-1:-2012 BY 6517; D~LijSDJ

tr.S. DepDrhneDt ofJusdce

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

washington, DC 20535

21 Aprl12011

b

b7E

Contract~

Subject: L...- ---J~malnlng~dBAlln..ti••

SlilUlllaI)' or 1'lIndill~

Ifthere are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.

-
contracting ,ofiicer
Science and Technology Contracts Unit



U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535

21 April 2011

b6

Contract:
Subject:

L-- ---J~mainingFunds Allocatiou

GoodMOrning
The Federal ~Ieall..LlillD!flS1iJmill.an.nnmdes.ihi·lS4etterdescribing our intent for the remaining
funding on th After various revisions ofestimates at
completion from t e an e as etermined to categorize and allocate the
remaining funding on this re erence 0 in the following manner. An official modification and
further direction will be forthcoming.

9

there are any questIons please

-""'.
Science and Technology Contracts Unit ~



,
(Rev. 05-01-2008) CLA';'F'," BY 65179 D"I,~~:1

bEASON: :.4 (C, G)

~.....u OF; INVESTIGATION
t

Date: 03/25/2010

Attn: I ----JI. ERF A226

.: ---,. - .

Precedence: ROUTINE
/

From:'" I
'----;:::;::::::+:':::::;;:-:t-------------r----~

I
contr_a_c_t_:.....I1'-- -, ..J1 ALL l.Nl' r",!~ 1,t!l.J..~J;:'.k'

HEbEIN IS lrNCLASSIFIED ~vr'~~"~

Approved By: 1i.1EERE :::iOWI,r OTP;:::PJC;SE

To: Finance

(Ulu

Drafted By: nn
CaseID #: W /NF) 268-HQ-1068430""""" 1;v
Title

u

: W/NF}(------------li'--------

(S) r...::.~:t.ll'~:l.t.n~~::.:~:.::::l:::~:::;;:~:::;;:~~a=l:.~...:a;;:;;c=:./~N=:i~:::.n==}.:.... .::.'i.::::~.::.r_r..::~::::~~q;d~~~....:_...ti=_~.;~~~~~~~d=J._·b:lV~J.=· s~J.=·o~n~~_J.~·_nB._J.~'_t!:._~i=a=t=e===__ll__.....,

(TIl Enclosure {S}u:mu

(U~ Detairs:

DerJ. ~~~~£cl:=;;~~~~~~T';J0615Declassif

statement of Work and FD369 I ~

intends to satisfy

1::::

b7E

(S)

MT#27075

is requested that trh~e~~~~~~~~c~o~n~~~r~a~c~t~s~u~n=i~t======~
ntractual action t



, SE~T//NOFORN720350325
'(U) To: Finance From: Op rational Technology Division

"Re: ")(( /NF) 268-HQ-1068430, 03/25/2010
..

!

(U) The Contracting Offil"'l"'1'" - .. .;~~, ~A~resentative (COTR)
for this orocurement isl 1

I I -b7C:
b7E

(rr) Contracting Officers are responsible for ensurif.!'g that C!:

I I

"

t

I
!

"

SE //20340909

2

.

- -- --- - - - - - -



"

To: {~ance
Re: ~/NF)

LEAD {s} :

From: Operati al Technology Division
268-HQ-1068430, 03/25/2010

!

Set Lead 1: {INFO}

FINANCE
.~

AT WASHINGTON, DC

IU)·· .. ~ /NF) For information purposes the followin~
modification is bein re ~sted of FBI contrac~

(s) ... L~~~~~~~:;:::,;:-'"'1~,..---,,;;;::;o:;::r:;;:v::r-:;-::;-~~~~ __-----lattached stateme~~~~~ ~s spec1 1
attached FD-369 for this

••

.r

~/20340909
3

b7E
"



(S)

~TIINOFORN/20350325

FBII I

10-19-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 D!IHJSl1J
PEASON: 1.4 G)

HEPEIN IS t~rCLASSIFIEt !XCEPT
tlTHERE SHCi!\llor OTHEIU,JISE

bl
b3



~~ L
"7 """,-I

S~'1'/ /NONFORN/20350325

DATE: 1018-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/SnJ
'Ol'l'Jl,~m,r,

DECLASSIF't ON: 10 IE; 2037

I"¢¢~~¢~: ~~~~.$~~~t~~-,o'~i~~~(ii~,).'~,·~~~~~~T~?~~~~~:' ~~~~.,'~"
I Raquisition #: I

(S)

~
~
Proposed ID T&M
Cont::act 'l!ypa: D CPFF

Planned 'lotal Cost: I~

Base "ear: n-
Cost Remarks:

II Unit Ch:J.e:f: II
II Activity I.eade::: n

D MIPR D FFP
D CPU t8J OtherI

IOption In-1
"ears: n-

.... J'

--

I
I

DYes
t8JNo

It=:

Phone:
Sponsor:

I
I Date o:f Review:

~"r" _. " ~~, ._r ..h. '.

I Cont::act
Info:

I
3/31/2010

b3
b6

Planned Sta::t Date: 1 IL..M::'l'~.::~::;~=1::s:.::__L1_1_2 _1_p-l-ann-e-d-D-a-t-e-f_O_::_c_O_R_e_v_i_e_w_:_+4_/_2_0_1_0__--l

Planned EndDa~ RFP Requested Date: N/A

b7E

'_ , 'r ••

(U)lmUll/NF) Delive::ables: I

(S)

I Risk Assessment

1.....-- ----_.....11 .

SOW Concept: SOW attached.

I

I-

"',., ... ,
• '.: 1",,, .. ,,,

.." ~,_ w ... ~.~ __ ......._{_~ .. ~".n .. _. __ .h' •••

! ~"h ~ _ .. , ~ ''', -...~
CAO Remarks:

•

CAO
Rec~ived:

3/31/2010 IContract Request
Approved. :for ARB: I

.-:~rwarded :for j
Review 3/31/2010

. S.Ulll'll1arY on:
.,

w· t "

CAO
P::l;lcessed by:

S~'1'/ /NONFORN/20350325
Derived From:~15

Dec • 20350325

T
.I.!U rmITil. nwn

HEREIN IS t~rCLA5SIFIED EXCEPT
liTfIEPE SHOmr OT:;:~:iEp.1!JI SE

EJAO rev. 11/07
J.3'1i'~1)10



ALL

DATE

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

I

Page 1oft

TOTAL

IJulian Date

IUNIT
PRICE

/3 ?i1 2: 26

Contract Specialist:

Date Received:

PPM'" An' ~".I·

I!~ I QTY. I~~::r I BJH I

Approved By

FULL DESCRIPTIONSER.fiNATIONAL STOCK
NUMBER

March 4, 2010

1

ITEM Ii

COTR:

-LI---
R

-
eq

-.# .J,;.,·I~ ....-_RE_Q_U...,ISITIONFORSUl'PLlESAND/OREQUlPMENT

wv< I ~
nnlp";';o ni Ice/Cost CodeDate

Supply Technician:

Program Manager:
u ••_"'__ ,_. _ .....

Requisition Descrintion:

Services

•• OJ ..,.,'Ii"";: '-':~

Ap,I-'-'''...n.o......;.~r.....{ nu...-..,

SPECIAL INSTRUCTI I I
Ship to Code: L.._...,....I-,......__...,.....".., _
Delivety Instrnctions: M-F 8am-Spm except holidays
Government's Eslimat<-ir-..===::::!:=:=j.!::,:.:;==::......-----......-

Previous PO #

Previous Contract #

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
see attached Ee .



,
I I

, .
ACQUISITION SECURITY REQUEST

Request Date: 03/25/2010 I Anticipated Procurement Date: 04/30/2010
.. , "

. VENDOR INFORMATION'
o Reseller With Access to FBI Facilities o Reseller With No Access to FBI Facilities

Vendor Name: ALL INFOPHATION CO~ITAIMED

Vendor Address:
IS Imn,

~-~

Ih!fI.._ .1.'_ ~~ ~~.w _'. 0;:'.1.

o Manufacturer o Hardware o Software o Maintenance
Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

~ ContraCtor Providing Classified' . o DO Form 254 Requireil ."

Vendor Name:

Vendor Address:

,PRODUCT/SERVICES INFORMATION . ' .

n FISMA System o Critical Asset System '0 Telecommunications o Audiovisual

1. Products being procured (list the Ispecific hardware / software / I I -Iservices in detail)
2. What entity will be purchasing
and using the product (Location,
Division, Section, Unit, and- -

I
h

4. Highest Classification / Security S~ b6 -

Requirements (i.e. Top Secret, Top
Secret SCI, Secret, SBU, LES, etc.) b

5. Who is installing and maintaini""" I::BI personnel will be installing and maintaining
the equipment/software (FBI
personnel, vendor, other)? ,

:

6. Will the vendor require access to
, classified information/systems?

., ,
IoI'Wl J( INt-l IWIVUl IUN , .

Contracting Officer Name/ Phone:
FBI COTR Name/Phone:

Program ManagerlTechnical POC:
Requisition Number:

, Purchase Order Number:
Contract Number: .>

- DOCUMENTATION ATTACH,ED'
o Answers to the Acquisition Risk Questions (the replacement for the SF-328)
o Key Management Personnel Listing (KMPL)
~ FD-369 Requisition for Supplies and/or EqUipment
~ Statement of Work (SOW) - ReQuired if a classified contract

'PRIORITY...
All requests will be handled by date received by ASU unless specific issues affecting the priority,
i.e..Director's Priority, are specifically provided in writina by the Contracting Officer.
Comments:

Revised 07/01/08 Return to Acquisition Security 10;+ po SFG

IUnclassified Fax: 2



I
~... ·w.~~. "''''11!J

I 12-20 I (Rev. 9-6-2006) tTl\tr'T , J.~l)

I U.S. Department of JnsticlATE 10-18-2012 65179 DHHjS

I

'II
I Federal Bureau of Investigation
I (y-k!\L}1<2,. rect;jQ!

I Purchase Order for Supplies or Services v

1. Date of Order ,I 2. Ord~
" 3. Mod. No. 3 4. Mod. Date 15. Page No.

06/0"'U2010 ..
7. Ship to (COnsignee and address, Zip Code):

FEI)Ett;J fUmE/I!f nr TUYrE1H~!/nOJ'!
t. '1"rU
E:UJ LDING ?79':.JD/',
OUAlrnCO, Vr.. 2213b

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to):
,

9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT10U FEDERjL BUREAU OF INVEST IGCnONb3
PROCUREUENT SECTION IATTIi~

ROOtI 6823, JEH F. B. 1. £l.LDG. l3~lLDING 27958A
\1ASH,1 fiGTOl~, D. e. 20635 QUANT leOt VA 22135 E

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

DESTUlATION N'ET 30 DAYS,
13. Schedule

Line No. Supplies or Services 1 auentlt~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) C) (0) (Ii) (E)

CDI' TRAd I DUE DATE:09, 14/201

II
I I .

FUNDING FOR ITEt1S, QUANTITIES, ANI' SERVICES IDEM" 'IFIED

~~::::sQ:::~ B;! ;E~:::~A~II G:;11
l1CE tlILL .3E PR( IVIDED .
·OTH FOR 1'1~l8 EI 'FORT.
JRDAttcE \JI' 'H TiU : 50\'1.

PERIOD OF PERFORNM~CE : 6/4/10-6/4J 11- TERUS AND
GOliDITIOi~S ARE THOSE IN. EFFECT UNI ·ER THE COl lTRt.C r

>

CONTr~AeTeR ~~""mmnm co "'D,. "0 ,1' THE:! R 0\1ti RISI. :Ul' 'DICES••
TO BE SEt~T b6
c.~.*c.~~*•••*.~••c~~«~ •• ~ ••• ¥.e&. '* "" .., ~. + '* '* .' tl- l.';" ."'*• biC
ALL PAYtlENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNt 1ER THIS OJ mER ~ HALL
BE MADE BY ELECTRmnc FUNDS TR/lUSJ 'ER (EFT). THE VENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORl'1ATION ON EACH HIVO, :CE 01:
SUBMIT SF-3SB1 FORtI TOt FBI, COtI~ ERCIAL PA ~l1Elff~ : UNIT

RM. 1987, J. EDGAR HeeVI :R BLDG
935 PENNE :YLVANIA A' 'ENUE, In!

,;. ~

14. Type of Ortier 15,

[J A. PUtchlllle. Please furnish thelollowlnfl urn!er the terms, and [J B. Delivery· This delivery order Is subject to IflSlfuc!ions con- Grand t XKi:XXXXXX}t}t
Condilions specified on both sides 01 this order, the above quotallon talned on this side only of Ihis lorm end Is issued subjeclto the terms Total
number" Indicated, and the allached sheets, II any. Including delivery am! conditions 01 the above-numbered contract.
as indicated.

See Ins'ructlons on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United Slates of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact· Invoice1 I
17. Name (Typed) . XXXXJDnutXXX

Commercial Payments Unit
, We: Contracting Officer

B-BUYER



~ --

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

•f. u.s. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order I 2. Order No. I 3. Mod. No. _. 4. Mod. Date I 5. Page No.

06/011/20101 I I ...:> I ' ...
7. Ship to (Consignee and a.ddress. Zip Code):

F'EDERtL BUr"EAU Of ll:VESTlGtTTON

IhT'rr~ :
BUILDING 279G8A
QUANTICO, VA 221.3~

I b'E8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): " 9. Send Invoice to: (Name. Address and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF I NVES'i' I GATI or~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF lI<lVESTIGt..rIm~
PROCURENENT SECTIOn ATTN: I I
ROOM 6823, JEH F. B. I. BLDG. BU1LDING 2795BA
VlASHIUGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135

10. Business Classlflcellon 11, F.O.B. Point 12. DlscoiJnt Terms

DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
13.

LIne No. I Supplies or services Quantl~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) I C) (D) (E) (F)

"

;

\'IASHINGTC N, DC 205: is
I

IF THIS n{FORMATION IS NOT AVAILAE LIl: TO THE GOVEE .MMENT,
THE INVOICE \1ILL BE CONSIDERED AN IMPROPER 'J-IVOI( :E AND_.... --

j;,!L;.o UL;o1 .
**••••••••••••v ••••••••{ ••*. olIi-O;,***f/i),j,;, 'ii"!H!~H '**+;.,,;**
A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR P MENT TO T1 IE FB) MUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLO\Ul'tG : THE N.J.ME THE VEND( iR; AI'
INVOICE NUl1BERi THE COlrrRACT OR Pl l~CH.ASE OR )ER Nl MBERi
THE InVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTIOll (I. E. NAME OR ITE1'1 LINE
NUMBER> , PRICE AND QUAtlTITY OF GOe DS OR SER rICES
RENDERED} SHIPPING AUD/OR PAY1'1E1:lT TERMS; Th. :PAYEf ID.f/j
QII I NUL .L N.l.'i lJl TO ALL0\1 EFT PAnlEI IT: C( ;lITACT..
tJh11E)- TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER IND ANY 01'1 IEH
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION. 118 RE t;mIRED BY THE
CONTRACT.

-

14. Tfpe of Oruer ~ .. 15.

o A. Purchase· Please furnish the following under the terms. and o B. Delivllry· This dellvelY order Is subject to Instructions con· Grand , xx>nUOtXiUmx
Conditions speclf!ed on bOth sides of this oraer. the abOVe quotation talned on thIs side only of thIs form and Is Issued subject to the terms Total
number If Indicated, and the allached sheets, II any. Including dellvelY and conditions 01 the above-numbered contl'llct.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchllse Order Information: 16. Unltad States of Amarlca
By (Signatura)

Point of Contact· Invoice • ..umu 'Tt'uWI J'. .. ,h.fl.J'",f1,

Commercial Pa.ymenls Uni~ I Title: Contracting Offlcsr

B .. BUYER

'- .. ~ - • ., •• , •• ....-.- ~'>--' ..._..-_... -.. ----_ ..._---------
-



12-201 (Rev. 9·6~2006)

'II
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

':I U"ft III" I 4. Mod. Date I 5. Paae No.

06/04/20101 I ::s I " I
7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERI.L BUREAL! OF nJVE~;rIGI:fJ[ln

l!.Tn~ t)
27968A

I
BUILD rIG
QUANTICO, Vh 22!8~t

I. e 9. Send Invoice to: (Name,'Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IUVESTIGATlm~ FEDEt;tL BUREAU OF INVES'l'IGATIOH
PROCUREMENT SECTION IA'rTI~ :
ROOli 6823, J'EH F. B. 1. BLDG. BUILDnm 279~BA b
tlASH!1:<31'011, D. C. 20535 QUM~TICO, VA 22135

hie --10. Business Classlflcallon 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms biE

DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
,

'~.

Line No. Supplies or Services , QUanll~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) C) (D) (E) (F)

c«« •• c* •• ~.~*ft~••*~.~... ~' .. ~C ••• ! ., 'II iC) l' Ijl' tl' •• ~, :'ij-* fj Jl ., -'I -le' t: ~) or;- f:

MOD l DATED 9/1'1/10 TO E){'1"I:'t-·m pnr:> Tn q /1 .,/l. /1 wnn
DELIVERY PER TASK LEAD 1'01 I
Tn',. .., ",.r . ..,. .... w "CO,

'" nn'-u 1IMOD :2 DATED 2/15/11

I 1 ,

-b3

,

- . "
14. Type of Oruer 15.

q A. Purchase· Please furnish lile follOWing under lIle terms. and o a, DellvelY' This delivery order Is subJecllo instructions con· Grand ,
Condmons specll!ed on both sides of IIIIs order, the above quotatlon lalned on IIlls side only of this form and Is issued sUbjeclto the terms Total
number If Indicated, and tile attaclled sheets, If any. Includl ered contract.
as Indicated.

1 See Instructions on ReverseCONTRACTOR I'lUMBER ,

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information:

I-- I--
1

Commercial Payments Uniq Sin
Tille: Contraoting Officer ............

B-BUVER

- - .- - ,---------
-



MODE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION START=FEB-15 14:45 END~-15 14:46

FILE NO.-255

STN COMM.
NO.

ONE-TOUCH/ STATION NAME/TEL NO.
RBBR NO.

PAGES DURATION

001

~
---:A":'L":'L-=n=IF=o=ro=I[A=T'='rON emITAIlIlED

HEREIN IS m~CLASSIFIED

BY
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
<'FD·44S

Revised
1t!·27-2004

C? Immediate

PRECEDENCE
C Priority n Routine

CLASSIFICATION.

(.:> 'rOpSeeret C Sec~t o Senliitlve C; Unclllsslfled

I
I

TO

I I I
Date:
02/15/2011
Tel~honeNumber:

b6
b7

FROM
Name of Office:
fBI ~ Selence and Technology Contracts Unit

Number or Pages: (Ineluding cover)
4

Number: IOriO!IIMOr'1 Facsimile Number:

LI"l'!llrm~ .t-I--:--_---1I ---J-I_-1 11----
""I"

DETAILS

SUbject: r---------------------
Ple'ase find attached Mod :1 to thl""'--------------

,. .
Sj:leclal Hllndllnglnm-ufOtlon$:
Please confirm receipt of this PO.

Brief Deietlptlo'n of CommunlCi'ltlon Faxed:
Thank you for your assistance and have'a good day•

:. ....,
",

WARNING
Inf'Ormlltlon almcned t:o the cover $he~t III U.S. Government Property. 1f you Ilre not the Intended reCipient of thillinformation dlselo5\l~,
I\!!productlon, dlstribl.ltloll, or uge or this Inrormatlon Is prohibited (la,USC, § 641). Pie". notify the orlglnlltor or loelll FBI Office
Imm.dl~t.ly to arrange for proper dlspO$ltion.

•• - -- .I •• .,J 4" ..,.., I\N\'" Pllile 1 of 1 ~DERAL BUItEAU OF INVESTIGATION



_ ... ~.__k·l.UL\l

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) HEREIN Tmr"r

US D fJ .DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65179 DHH/SnJ

'11
•• epartment 0 usflce

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Jt(~ ~~CJ1(JYL
Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date of Order ,I2.0 • Mod. No. bl 4. Mod. Date 15. Page No.
06/04/201C, ..

,AI. 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
FEOCRr PURFt" OF i NYFC'fIGll'nOfi
;\T'i'I~ :
BUILDHm 2795BI:.
G'UAl~TICO, VA 2213;:;

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF IH'lEST1Gll.TION FEDEr At popr;:'" or;: nmrSTIGl.TICIU ~

PROCU~EMCNT SECTION ATTN b.J

ROOM 6823, 3EH F. B. I. S.LOG. BUILDING 279!J8A
lIASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 QUANTICO, VA 22135 b7E

10. Business Classification FE.OB. Point 12. Discount Terms
OTHER LARGE BUS DESTINt:rION NET 30 OI.YS

13. Schedule

Line No. suppll~~fr Services • Quantity« Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) C) (D) (E) (F)

CON TRACT (j DUE DI.T£=091 14/2011
I I II

FUtmnm FOR ITEMS, (IUANTITIES, Alit SERVICES IDEN~ IFIED

!I~~::~0;;:; l: L~::::g;'in;;Jd nCE \lILL ~E PR( ~VIDEO
6TR FOR l' lIS E 'FORT.
RDhNCE \1I ~H TMI : SOW. b4

PERIOD OF PERFOR~lANCE : 6/4/10-6/4 11. TERMS AND b6

COllDITIONS ARE THOSE HI EFFECT UN ER THE COl ~TRAC" • b7C

~~:;;:;~~~.~~1::::,:'.'::::::"1::.. 1:>I6 ;. IN 'DICES b7E

t, t; fI"* of, '* "! +i f}' Hd'-li*' 'iI '*..,.; t. +I'
" ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNI ER THIS 01 mER! IHALL

BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSI ER (EFT>. THE VENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INFORJMTIott ON EACH ntVO :CE Ol~

SUBMIT SF-38S1 FORl1 TO: FBl t emu ERCIAL PA' 'MEN1'~ I UNIT
I HM. 1987, J. EDGAR HOD'll :R BLDG

935 PENNSYLVANIA A VENUE, N\',

-. ~ .. .
14. Type of Oraer 15.

EI A. Purchase - "'ease furnish the following under the terms, and EI B. Delivery· This delivery order is subject to inslruelions con· Grand , X}{XXXXX1[XXX
Conditions specified on both sides of this order. the above quolatlon talned on this side only of this form and is issued subjeCllo the terms Total
number ilindklaled. end the attached sheels. If any,including delivery and conditions 01 the above.numbered cOnlrael.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact· Invoice P 17. Name (Typed) AAAJ'l'.l\.J'.AJ.J.J.

Commercial Payments Unit·
Titte: Contracting Offfcer

B... BUYER



-~

12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

:~~II
U.S. D~partment of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

.. ...

Purchase Order for Supplies or Seevices

15.~1. Date of Ordei' iI2. Order No. 3. Mod.No.

6l
4. Mod. Date

06/0'2/20.1 0 . I
7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDEfi:AL BUREAU OF If':VEST1Gt~TIOI~

A'l"Tr~: ~ tBUILD flG 279b8A
QUANTICO, VA 22135

h
8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, A~dress and Zip Code):

FEDERAL BUREAU OF UIVESTIGATIOli FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT SECTION ATTNa I
ROO~I 6823, .lEH F. B. I. BLDG. BUlL tAG 219b8A
~lASH INGTOII,l' D. c. 20535 QUANTICO,!' VA 22135

10. Business Classlflca~lon i 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Terms

OTHER LARGE aUSnIESS DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
\

13. Schedule

Line No. Supplles.or services l Gluantltrc~rdered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) I (D) (Et (F)

WASHINGTC N, DC 205: 5
IF THIS INFORI1ATION IS rmT t.VAILAE LE TO THE GOVEI ·tU1ENT,
THE INVOICE HILL BE CONSIDERED AN IMPROPER :NVOI( 'E AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
*•• *•••• *••*~ ••• ee~**.*••• *ti.*~*.~...... **'*-!';*. ,**fl*~ -t<****,j;
A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PA~ l1ENT TO T} iE FBJ flUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE 'NAME OF THE VEttDt JR; M
INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR Pt RCHliSE OR ~ER Nt 't1BER;
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (~O~ • NAME OR ITEl'l LINE
NUMBER), PRICE AND QUANTITY OF DS OR SER 'ICES
RENDERED; SHIPPING ANDIOR PAYMENT TERNS; TAj :PAYEI 1D4f;

il' BANKING I ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLQU EFT PAY~lEI ;T ~ Ct lNTACT .
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER J. ND ANY OTJ lER
SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMENTATION AS RE fimIRED BY THE
CONTRACT.

;:. tJ~. ." .
14. Type of Oraer 15.

EI k Purchase' f'lease Iumlsh the following under the terms, and EI B. Delivery - This dellvel}' order Is subjeGlto Instructloll$ con· Grand t XXlOn[XXXXXX
Condllions specllied on both sides of this order, the above quotation talned on this side only of this form and Is issued sUbjeCl to the terms Total
number Illridlcated, and the attached sheets,lI any, Including dellvel}' and conditions of the above-numbered contract.
as Indicated. see Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact· Purchase Order Information: 16. United States of America
By (Signature)

Point of Contact. InvoiceI f Cd f 17. Name (Typed) xx>ontXX}Onn~

ICommercial Payments Unit
Title: COntracting Officer

B ... BUYER



12-20 I (Rev. 9·6"2006)

JFII
U.S. Department of Justice

Fed~ral Bureau 0f Investigation

Purchase·Oi'de.r for Supplies 6,rSeivices
,
i 1. Date !If Qi'der 1'1 ,2. OrCler

I
3. Mod. No.

6l
,4. Mod. Date :I 5. !'age Ro.

OG/O'Y?010 : t
, . . ,

7. Ship to (Gonsignee alid ilaaress, Zip Code): I

FEDBRtL DURChU OF HIVEST1Gt.T!C!H
ATTl'r- : I
BUILDING 2'7BiG8fJ
QUt.I'lTICO, VA 2213~

8. !ssul,ng Office <Mdress CQriespOn~iiceto): 9. Senli Invol~ to: (Name, Address anil Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~~~~~t~ B~~;:~ OF r!lVErIG"T~~NPROCUREr-ENT SEGTlml
ROOti 60=-~3, JEH F. B. r. BLDG. BUILD G ~ z; 1l. ,

I \'1IlSH n:'GTON, D. c. 20S3!J QUMiiICO; Vt 22135 i
b7E I

'10; Business ClassificatIon 11. F:O.B. PoInt
,

12. DlscoIJntTerms I

OTHER LARGE BUSInESS DESTUMTION NET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

Line No. :Supplles or services l ,Quantltrc'Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
'(Ar' IS) . C?)' J,?) (f?) ~EY I

'" ., ... ..~

~ tHe:' t:, i; -t* ;toi: * j' tHH, t: ~'f. t, Ni".;'; i1 ·IH> ~ ~Hd, ~,,~:.~:;: ~ t ;r. '1;, f:. ~, t' 4: ~ ~ I;;.• ; t, -id'.~:·; +:' " i', ~:' f} .. ~

tiOD 1 DATED 9/1'1/10 TO ElrTEJW POP TO 9"'711" E:'nD

DELIVERY PER TASK LEAD TO PROVIDE TItlE] I~~~C~.C~.~.~.*~ ••E ' .

I!!QP 2 D4TED 2/(S/1~ I
i

-$

b3
.

b

.i. ,;. .'"
- :l4. Type'of Oraer

' .'
,15.

lJ '~. Purjll10H .1:'1~!l,se fuml~h th~ following,und,e :the terms; and -lJ B. ,DeliverY· Thjs delivery <1fder Is subJect!o iIIslructions cqn· Grand 'tConditions,s~ll!ed on bpth sides of this order, the J~' fqrm ~nd is,ls~ul!d SUbject \0 the terms TQtal
numb!lr illndlcated, and the attached sheels;1I any. I numberf1d conlrael. -as, Indicated.

I I ~ Inst'.'Jf;lIun:l iuII.'CONTRAGTOR NUl'1BER

P!I,n, of COfltaet • Purcha!le Order fnfol11!allon: ;l!l.Unltl

I
ElY ~

.:::....,.
17. Naill

"':V.lU.~1 ~

m·t:Commercial Payments T,1~iI I
.Title. --.,.

B .. BUYER



,~ ., ......
ALL .u~r ; OlinAJ.IIIEJ)12-20 I (Rev. 9-6-2006)

U.S. Department ofJustice
HEHEnr IDICLASSIFIED,. DATE 10-1"'-2012

Federal Bureau of Investigation

,
I Purchase Order for Supplies,or services.

1. Date of Order I2.0rd

1
3. Mod. No.

I
4. 'Mod. Date /5. Page No.

06/04/2010 I . 2
(

7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~;~~~~ B;;~;; DR UJjSTIGt,TIDII
BUILD G ~ 0 A
G:\UANTICO.. VA 22185

8. Issuing Office (Address corresPondence to): 9. send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~~:~t~ ~:~ DE TNVES}IGATIOlb'PROCUREMENT SECTION
ROm'! 6823,. JEll F.B.I. BLDG" BUILD G t.
~JASH!liSTONI D. C. 20S85 QUANTICO, VA 22135 E.

, '

10. Business Olasslflcatlon 11. F.O.B. Point 12. DIscount Terms

OTHER LARGE BUSINESS DESTINATIOl~ NET 80 DAYS

I 13. SChedule
t

Line No. Supplies or Services '", \ Quantl~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
( (A) IS) .

\,
0) (0) (E) (F)

\1ASHINGTO t, DC 2053G
IF THIS INFOR11ATION IS ttoT AVAILAB ,IE TO THE !30VER ~MENT,

rHE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIPERED AN Cl1PROPER I NVOIC E AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
*****fi******~*~~**w*~*~**~***~**~* ,,******+\4* 'H' "i'l! '* **~,***
A PROPER INVOICE SUBUITTED FOR PAY- fEl~T TO I~~ ~ FBI MUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF THE VEIl ; AN
INVOICE ImMBER J THE CONTRACT DR PU ~CHASE ORO ER NU 1BER;
THE INVOICE DATE: DESCRIPTION (1. E NAME OR ITEM ..INE
1'lOIiSER) t PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOO )S OR S~R'V ICES
RENDEREO~ .SHIPPIUG liND/OR PAYMENT l n~:RnSJ TAX PAYER ID~\;

'J BANKI'N,{3 1 ROUTUIG NUllBER TO ALLO~1 ~FT PAY1'1EI~ f t CO ~TAGT

NlltlE, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER A. m At~Y OTH ER
SUBSTANTIATING DOeUnENTATION AS RE aUIRED BY raE
CONTRACT"
-******~******~~******~*********w** ¥**** ** * ',dO" ii***c>tl: ~ ~****

b

110D 1 DATED 91.1.'1/10 TO EXTF.Nn pnp Irn 9/14/11 FOR
~ELIVERY PER TASK LEAD Tol I

·i. ~ I

14. Type of Ortler
..

15. I

a A. \'Urchin - Please furnish the follOWing under the terms, and o 8. Dellvl'Y· This delivery oreleT Is subject to Insl!UCllons con- Grand
Condlllons specified on both sides 01 this order, the abov& quotation talned O~.!hls s~~1~~Y of this form and Is Issu&d sUb)ecllo the t&rms Total In~mbei IfJndlcated. and the altachilcl Sheets, If any,lncI ' •;'boVll-numbered contract.
as Indicated.

CONTRACTOR NUMBER
setJ lnsrruclions on HBVBrsB I.-

Point of Oontact ·'Purchalle Orderlnformat/o 16.

I I 1=

I
17.

'Commercial P8y:ments Unit J

B - BUYER

-



, ' : ;-, ..
ALL LLYl:'

12·201 (Rev. 9·6·2006) HEF~IN IS UNCLASSIFIED
10-18 ·2012 BY

0'

181
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

-'
Purchase Ord,er. fQr Supplies or Servic~ - '., w'

IMPORTAID': I\'lsrk all DIlCkl'lllllO nnd DODeI'S with conmel nncflor order numboro . , . ., ,

1. Date of Order
' , ., r' O 113. ,Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date I5. Page No. 1

OG/04/2010
" .. • r,o,' ~,.,

7, Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~~~r: D~:::I: OF ltlrTICLTm;:
BUILD hOi •• ..,1:1

QUANTICO, VA 22135
" ,,~

, .
" b

8. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip COde): -:::
FEDERAL ·BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEDER~1 BURE:~ QE INVESTIGATION
PROCUREMENT ,SECTION ATTN: I
ROOM 6823t JEH F. B. J. BLDG .. BUILD1NG 279 ,A
\I1ASHl NGTONI' D. c. 20:i35 QUANTICO, VA 22135 ..

. .
10. Business Classification . .." • 11. F.q.B. Point 12. Discount Terms ,

DESTINATJON NET 30 DAYS
..

13. 'Schedule,,
Line No. Supplies or Services ouantl7c Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount

(AI (8) . , , "C) (D) (E) , (F)'

i CONT mCTI I DUE DATE:O£,/O ~/2011:

I I

i I .

FUNDING FOR ITEMS, QUANTITIES, AND jERVIGES IDENTI :;'1£D

~~Rt:::SC:::: B:':E::~:::':NG~I~~
~E ~l!LL BE PROV IDEO
R FOR THI S EFF JRT.

>ANCE \'IITH TH£ sow.
PERIOD OF PERF:0RMANCE: 6/4/10-6/4/1 . TERM$ AND
CONDITIONS ARE THOSE IN EFFECT UND cmuRACT.

CONTRACTOR E~~~~~~ ~I!~T~~~~ 1T THEIR
OWN 'RISK. INVO lCES

)f ;~*~:*::~;~~ * ", '* *~ *u ~ il"***f'~*'******" ~ 'J: * ¥ ,x

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNDE ~ THIS ORO ~R SH ~LL

BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUN,DS TRANBFE (EFT) • f'HE Vf:;NDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THIS TNFORI1ATION ON E CH INVOrC ::' OR b6
SUBI1IT SF-3881 FORM TO: FBI, COMM.E CIAL PAYi'J 1:NTS .IN1T b7C

: , HM.,19B7, ... EDGAR 1:1 JOVER BLDG
, , 935 PENNSY VANIA AVE ~UE, i.,z'W

, "
.... , ..

'"
l;~~ ~

14. Type of Oreier
,- ,

15.

o A, Purchase· Please furnish Ihe following IInder the terms, and o B. Delivery· This delivelY order Issubject to IrlStruellons eon' . Grand t ~y'}O{XXXXXXX

Condillons spa,elflad pn bolh sides oMhls orc;ler. ,lbe above,quotallon lalnoo qn this sIde ol)ly ~fl/1IS form lInC! Is I,SSlloo s~bleet to Ih~ terms Total
number1Ilndlce.too. Ilnd lbe Ilttacljad sheels, If Ilny,lnoludlng dellveIY and llOIldltlons of lbe al:iove·numbered conlract.
as Indli:liied. " , .

See Instruct!pns gn Re,verser,
H' n •• , ., . , .

Point o"coni~ct..'Purchase order Information: ' 16: United Slilfes"ofAmerlclI
By' (Signature)

"

Pomt oj,eontllcl'·'lnvoii:e , '17. Name (Typed) XXXX}DO{}<XXX
Commeroial Payments~ I "Title: .contracting Offlcer

ORIGINAL

>--



..
li.201 (Rev. 9·6·2006)

'11
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau oflnvestigation'

Purchase O,rd,er:,foI.'Supplies or ,Services,
" . .. + .-=

IMPORTANT: Msrft all DllC!:SClCS and Dall rs with contract anti/or order numbers " '

1. Date of Order
1'2. .1 3. MOd. No. 4. Mod. Date I 5. Page No. :2

0(:"'/0412010 I
" .. , ,

7. Ship to (Consignee imd address, Zip Code):
I FEDEnAL rUF:EAU (W J NVE:5TJ GAT') ON

ATTNJ IaUI L H NG' .'; ;98BA
QUANTICO; VA 22135

, ' . ,

8. ISSUing Office (Address cOIreSporidence to): 9. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address arid Zip Code):

FEfn;;RAL BlJf~EAU . OF HJVESTIGATION FEDElAL BURE/IU OE INVF;STIGATJOi·I
PROCUEEHEMT· SECTION IATTN
Ru0l1 6823; JEll F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDING 27958A
WASHINGTON; D. C. ;~O535 QUANTICO; VA 22135 ' . l

10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B.:Polnt 12. DlscountTerms. DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS
..' , ..

"

13. Schedule...
Line No. Supplies or Services

,
ooant~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount

(A) (B) , I C). ,(D~ (E) (F)

I

2053:; , WASHIN6TON DC
IF THIS, J NFORI!iATl ON IS NOT AVAILABLtE TO THE c: OVERN ~ENT,

THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN I 11PROPER IN VOICE AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
~*~*~¥~~~**~**~*~~~****~*****~+**** '*******-1<* -ll-l<'*+011- Il<-l'--l'~-l. I

A PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYM ~NT TO THE FBI 'llIST
CONTAIN THE FOLLO\<lING: THE NAME OF :HE VENDOR; AN I

INVOICE NUMBER; THE GONTRACT OR PUR :Hll.SE O.R:PEE: InJl"l £lER;
, THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION O. E. NAME OR ITE11 L~N:E

NUI1BER) , PRICE AND ClUANTITY OF GOOD :; OR SE.RVI CES

"
I RENDERED; SHIPPING AND/OR PAYMENT T~~MS; TAXP AYER ID4i;
BANKING / ROUTING NUMBER TO ALLOW E T PAYMENT ; CON :rACT b7C'

NAl'IE; TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUl-lBER AlP ANY 8TH b""~11:'.

SUBSTANTIATING DOCUMEN;TA'1"ION' AS REQ ~IRED BY E
COl-lTRACT.

;

" . ,
;

I , ;" , , .
i ,,' ;

-. t;. .. ,

14. Type of Ortier 15. I

o A. Purchase· Please furnish Ihe following under the lerms, and 0 B. Delivery· This delivery order is subJect 10 lnslructioiiscon· .' ,Grand "

Condillons spe.c.lf!~ 0T! I?o)h ~I~!l~ olth!~ order!,!he ~ve q~9lall!!n talned on this side only oflhls form and Is Issu,ed subject to the lerm~ total
number 1I1ndlceted. and the alla~ed sheets, II any,lncludlng delivery and Conditions altha abOve'OIlmlie'red conlract.
as Indlcateil.

CONTRACTOR ,NUMBER I I ~ .-
I-, . pO' '- ; '-ni' rmliilon: 16: United'.

By ($lf

I-
17. NameI ICommercial payments ulj

,Title; Contmctlna ' , . '-'", , . ,

D -- ~ ...... \

ORIGINAL

---



.tIll!' f' r,1\TTA T1\fWr,

HEREIN
" .

U1JCLASSIFIED
12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006)

, ,

1018 '2012

rat
U.S. Department of Justice

Fed.eral Bureau of Investigation

,

Purchase Qrder.fQrSuppli~s or.Services .. ,-

IMPORTANT: Mark all Dl'lc:lamsll end PEP rs with Contront and/or order numbsrs . - .. .. '

1. Date of Order .. r' ,3. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date /5. pa~eNo • .1
0(./ (l.<} / :'::0:1 n

I:: •. ·/AI~m~.·"""M~~ -7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~~I~d m:~ .. :' (.). ., NVF<," I '("I j r Ii:

PUILf)ldl•.<. . ",)a b3
Ollf:NTJ (;0, 'It: :-':'; J ~(")

'J)
-

8. Issuing Office (Addiess correspondence to): 9. sand Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code): b7E
rlWFHAl. [;lmFAU rw :t t·rV[,:~TIGAT TDN F'EDERtI prmcMI r,r J TJYY::'i'lGAT1 1'lN
T'r\OCUl<ENEN1' . SI· (T) ON i\TTN:
norm (;;823. JEll r. D. 1- BLDG. BUILDING 2~:·s~etl

Nf. ~-:;lJ J NIJTClH, }l. (' 20~<:;:, QUANTICO, VA ;, ....~ 1 ""';'t"'::
_ i.. ~ .. ~,,;.J

.. . " . : ,

10. Business Classification :l1.F.O.B.·Polnt 12. 'Discount Terms ".
OTHF:n LAI\OF: nUST nF:~S DP!TfINATTClN NET 30 I)AY~

. ~ ~... 13: Schedule . -
).

Line No. Supplies or Services Quantllrc Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
(A) (B) 0) _ (0) (E) '(F) .

r,rHITl ; '•• T I I flUE VATE:; 0(;/0 :U;:::~Ol1 I
I r

I I

CONT 'ACT j I flUE JiATE:Qb/O ::/2011

II I

II

?M'TI I...·tlll'I J DUE rll,TE: OEJO iU:-~01 !

I I

I

FUNDING Far.: ITEMS, rJUANTJ;T1ES't AJl.W· 3ERVICES, H'ENTI JED b

iil::::s':::: B::F:::::::':Ne::J~~
~E \'IlLL BE PROV iDEl) biC

[-< Fort THI :=; EFF :lHT.
ICE WITH THE :tlllJ • b4

I 'PFRIOIJ OF FEHFOliNANCE: G/400- E.J4/1 • TEF.t1~N~ :£1
'" COMfH 'flElNS ARE},~ 'fI-lASE Hi EFFECT UNDE THE CO ~AG1~. . ,,-

14. Type of Order 15

o A. Purchase· Please furnish the following under the terms. and 0 a. Delivery· thIs delivery order Is subjei:t to InStiuCtlons con' Grand t I )~x}:}r~'~~~~}~i~i:
Condliions specified on both.sIdes of this order. the above .quotatlon talned on this side only,of this fOfllj and Is Issued subject to the lerms Total "

number illndicaiiid:i1itd the aitaCliea sheetS:&any. InCludlng'delivery and cohdlllons of the above-numoered cOnlract . .
as Indlq,ated:' . see Instructions on Reverse

'" '",

Point of Contact ~ Purchase Order in'formailon:
. . ... . ,

16. United States of America
.~-

" .By (SfgnalurB) , .. , .
Point of Contact" Invoice P1 ' 17. Name (TypBp)I Xi:X){}O:):}OD{X
Commeryial Payments Unit·

Title: Contracting aRleer
.. "

... ..

ORIGINAL



~.. ,

12·201 (Rev. 9·6·2006)

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal 'Bureau/of Investigation

, ..
I?urchase Or:der. for.Suppl{es or Services .. . ~ .....

1f,1PORTANT: lV'.ll.rk all DDCltaaosand Dlll:!ers VJlth eontmct cnd/or ordor numbers ...... ".
1. Date of Order"· ... 12

"0'"
larNo'. 13. Mod. No. 4. Mod. Date /5. Page No••_

(,)£./04/20] n I .. /
, . - 7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

FEDERAl', RIIPFALJ OF J !~VEST1GATJ (IJ,:
ATTI~ : IBUILD n ..... ' ,'" ••'<,;;'n

OUANTICO, VA 22,1 :~5

, .. '.

a. Issuing Office (Address correspondence to): 9. send Invoice to: '(Name; Address and Zip COde): .
. '

FEDERAL ftUREAU OF lHVESTJGATJON
~~~~~t: p~::.~ of

HWFSJIGATION
PROCUHEI1ENT SECTJON
ROOM 687:8, JEH F. B. J. BLDG. BUlLD. G _ .~ J\
\'IASHJ NGTON, D. C. L0535 QUAN.TICO, VA 2:;213::1 b

: , --10. Business Classification 1.1. F~O,B.,polnt 12. Discount Terms
OTHr::R LARGE BUSJNESS DESTINATION NET 30 [lAYS

" - .
'" 13. Schedule

' .
}

UneNo. Supplies or Services Quantl~ Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount"
(A) (B) • ., ..C~ (D) (E) (F)

, -

" C,ONTHACTOR ~3fEERS fUNDING AT 1:HEIR OWN RISK .. JNVO ICES
to BE SENT I
~~~*~*~*~~**~~~~*~~*~~~~~~~~~**~~~~ " it .' ",. '" '* 'I< '1! * -!l.Il( k 'Ill: l( 11 ~ if: ¥ i);

ALL PAYNENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT UNDEt THIS OliR ER BH tILL
BE l'1ADE BY ELECTRONIC FUN.DS TRANSFE{ (EFT) . THE V:::N'D8R
SHALL PROVIDE THIS INfOHMATION ON E\CH INVOIC E OR
StJBNJ1' SF-38B.l FORM TO: FBI, GOMME tEIAL PAYM ENTS .IlnT

R11. 1987, IJ. EDGAf~ 1 ClOVER BLDG
<;:IS!.) PENNSY _VANIA AV I'lLlE, ~\~

WASHIN.GTON DC 2053
• IF THIS ] NFORI;ATJ ON IS NOT AVAJLABL~ TO THE OVERN 1EHT,

THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED t,N I 1PROrER IN VOICE AND
SHALL BE RETURNED.
*.*****-!l·* ••• ~ •• ~**~~~•• *.~.. ~.~*h~ *lI:.;.1**-!<¥*~ if .~ " '" -l< ~-l'olI,*"

.. , :
". , .
.::;' J;~. " " " .

, .'

14. Type of Ortier
- .

15,

t' ~){XX){}O(XX}{Xo A. Purchase· Please fumlsh the following under the lenns, and 0 B. Delivery· this delivery order Is sub/eel 10 Inilliuellons con· ' Grand . "

Conditions sP!1,oll!lld,on both slde~ oJ, this order, the !\bo\(e quolatl9n talned on this side only ollhls fonn and Is Issued subJect to lhe lenns Total
number If indicated, and the allached sheets, If any, Including delIVerY andconditions of the atlove:numberlld comet, . ,
as Indicat9il. .' '. I' - .see Instructions on Reverse." • - P." •

Point of ·Contact··PUrchase <irder Information: . -16. United Slates of AmeriCa
.. ..

By (Signature)
, , , ': ;

Point ofContaci "Invoice , "Ot I '17. Nsme:(Typed) )(XXXXKX.XXHX

I ,
.~;;.CommerCial Payments Unit

_.Title: "Contracting Officer • <'

ORIGINAL



, .
12·201 (Rev. 9·6-2006)

:~~BI
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

,

Purch~se Order::fot:' Supplies. or 8eniic.s . . .. ' ..
IMPORTANT: Mork all Dackcaes and DS!]' rs with contro'ct andlo'r'order numbers

. ,

1. Date of Order' . " '1'2. ' 3. Mod. No. 4. Mod; Date I5. Page No. 7",

O(:-/04/2Q.1-0 .. ,,;,

6. To Contractor (Name; AiJdfess'itiiiJiZip
,.

'7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):

~~~~~l m::::u or INVCSTI(31.TTON

IBUILl) 10 .f_ _ .. •..m
b7CDUANTTCO, VA 22135

..
8. Issuing Office (Address cOrresponoence to): 9. send Invoice to: (Name: Address and'Zip Code): '
!,'E:lJFR1,L BlIRE,\U OJ:' INVESTIGATION .,

~;.~~~(t p~:::: DR
nmFJTJGATlm-:

PRUCUREMENT'SECTI0N
ROOM (,823, .iEH F. B. I. BLDG. BUILDHIG _I ..J A
WASHnWTON, D. c. :~OS3l..'l QUANTICO, . VA 2213~

..
10. Business Classification 11. F.O.B. Point 12. Discount Term~.
OTHFR LARGE BUSJNESS DESTINATION NET 30 DAYS

" , , .. ' . .... .. .
13. Schedule

. , , .
•

Line No. Supplies or ~rvlcea OUantltrc Ordered Unit Unit Price A~~~"t:(A) (B) , ~) ... (0) (E)..
"

. .: il PROPER INVOICE SUPlllTTED FOH F'AYM ;oNT TO THE FBI 1051' '.CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF' HE VENDOR; AN
INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PUR BASE ORDER NUl1 toER;
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (1. E. NAME OR ITEM LINE
NUMBER) , PRICE AND QUANTITY OF GOOD 3 OR SERV! CES
RENflERED ;' SHIPPING AND/OR PAYMENT T ::R115 ; TAXP AYER 1D4i ;,
BANKING / ROUTING NUI1BER TO ALLOW E;'T PAYNENT; CON Il>ACT
NAME, TJ.TLE AND TELEPHONE.NUMBER A!'O ANY OTHER \ "

" SUBSTANTIATHm DOCUMENTA1'1 ON AS REQ JIRED BY 1IRE
CONTRACT.,. ,

I b3
b

.,
b7E

1
1.. ..

.., ' . .;.~ .- ., ". ... ; ,

14. Type of Order 15.

o A. Purchase - Please furnish the following under Ihe terms, and o e. Delivery· This delivery order Is subject to Instruetlons Co·n·' ,:Grand tConditions speclfled.on bolh sides of Ihls order,.the,above,guotatlon talned on Ihls side only of this form end Is Issued SUbject to the terms Total
number If rndlclii6d, and the alliiClieil sheaiS. if any, li1cIudlng delivery ana' condillol;s of Ihe i1bOve.mimbered contract '
as Indlcatad. ..

I ICONTR AGTf,)I~ Nllmm:::k See In ....

f--
Point of Contact .Purc/las6 Ol'deFlnfoHnatlon:' ' 16

~ -
Is:

I
Commercial Payments Untt I I

I--

UHI~INAL.
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I I
,..

..LUL'J

HEREIN IS T~{CLA~SIFIED

tATE lO-18-~(12 ~y 65179 DrIjS~J

.----_.~

From: I I
~ent: I uesaay, AUgust 24, 2U1U 2:41 I-'M

To:
b3

Cc: be:

Subjel Jpdate - Meeting and Documentation

HI I
<' I I

I Just raYj:;r vrll tM tl"lllnWlng documents: I ~Iantlcatlon Letter + (Juestlons tor L;larltlcatlon (;:S pages); 2)
Mod 1 t SF-30 providing IVloa:G IO the seNice agreement for the PO.

Below is also a proposed brief list of the topics for discussion on Tuesday 8/31/10. We are not bound to these
topics -I'd like to allow for flexibility for discussion day of.

• Contract Administration of Task Order Letter Proposals

• Consolidated Uodated ~ontract Pricing
I

• I
• perry rlgms ClarmCatlOn .
• rOfficial LeIter fro~ Iproviding current status: I

Io What documentation or requests were submitted and for what
o What is the current status of documentation, etc.?

Please let me know if you have any questions or additions to the list above. Please let me know you received the
faX.

_.
igain for all your help,

I I
vmoef

.' Federal Bureau of Investigation

;0

.

.

;:. I......

8/24/2010
- -- -



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

~~~ai:1~iE~ 20108:52 AM

1~--~I-lmtl~l~l~Ii~e~w~ilh both of these statements.

b3
b6

E

H·:r--1----.J

Questions under Conditions and Assumptions under th~proposal - Can you please
provide a response or clarification for the fOllowi~

19. This proposal assumesl _

~----------------
28. The f
provide this
during performance and will notify the customer~~~~5Sar~------------------~

Thanks

MessaOA·-••

b7E

to the comments look fine.

1:-----
L..,-,--:--~:---~-::-:::---:2::-::0:-:'10 4: 19 PM

Hi I
I w-;-n-t--o-v-e-r--y-o-ur ques~i~ns/comments wit~and we've uPdated(with a few con:ractual
words. Please review, especially the sect~ons in red, revised per our discussion on the
phone today.

Once I get your review on this document, I will send out tO~for response.

Tha nkS

I
-----ori~nal Messa:e-----
From~ I
Sent: Er~ay, Augus 20, 2UIU 10:38 AM

1

b7E



I
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I
·1 I

Mondav, AUQust 23 20108:43 AM
I I
"'RD 1proposal

I I

lUJ!J

HEI~EIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
1018-2012

"1 I
ca~n~y~o~U~p'l-e-a-s-e-provide a clarification on: Page 29 - Subtask #1
require user input reducing the scope of effort.

This task shall not

Do you want them to reduce or remove the # of hours for this subtask since user input is
not required? "

IThanks. I
____ or'. , •

~~~mtlt:..~ ::E:.I:m~~~~::zlI::::::zII]j1l...J1.2..:.?a.a..nn-"o~M 1
To:r I I I
Sub ........... ""-"1 1J..,J. "

b3

Had some extra ti1L..e_a_t_t_h_e_' Fairport due to amy comments on th

I

2 hour flight delay. Here's

Frorrt I

I
I

I
-~~~ ~~.- ......,

To: b::"l:'":'-w!!!":"l'-----,~~
SubJect.: .Kt;:1 IProposal

I I
I think bothDans--t are out todav. The delav WI"lYl"l" h"" ."l n,.nhlAm T i-h' ... v Fho

three of us are all at~disson on thel
I
I

I

b7E

delay until Monday getting my feedback to you. If th~i-'~ ~ ~"r"\hlom let me know
l.nl.sn J.t. t.nxs weeKend. Wnere are you all staying inl 1

1

I
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FD-448
Revised

10~:a7'2004

o Immtdlate

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FACSIMILE COVER SHeET

PReCEDENCE

Ci Pc'lority (') Routine

CLASSIFICATION

(". Confidential o sensltlve o Unclassified
b3

TO

FROM

Originator's Telephone Number:

DETAILS

Numb... af PallllSl (Including cover)
'1

ben

b7E

Subject: •
Please find attached Task Order Letter requesting proposals undf... _

Spedlll Hllndllnll Instructions:
Plealle confirm receipt.

Brief DOllcrlptlon of Communleotlon Faxed:
think you and hive II goDd dllY.

WARNING
Infcrmation attached to tbI cover sheet Is U.S. GOVernment Properly. If you ara not the Intended reclplent Of this Information disclosure,
reproduction, distributIon, or use of this Information is prohibited (18.USC, Ii 641). Please notify the originator or tocell'BI ofl'lce
Immediately to ,mnge for proper disposition.
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Page 1 of1
--nrFUl:U1A'!',LUliJ CO:NTAI:NED

HEREIN IS tnrCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-18-2012 BY 65179 D1:rn/Z~J

L-_-;:::====:::::::::!~.---~ ._
From:I I.
Sent: L......"M.,..,o=n~da~ly-:--r.,Ju":T'lv~1:r::2;-:::;.20;:;-:::1:-;::-;::"03~14 PM

To:

Cc: b

Subject: Task Order Letterl I . c

Good Afternoonl I .
I'm faxing over a Task Order Letter l---1'omentarilY requesting technical and cost proposals according to
the attached official Statement ofW~cumentwill be unclassified. Please let me know when you receiveit.

Thank vcr and hav~ a good day,

1=====-_-
.1 I

"

7/12/2010



FO-44s
Revised

10:27-2004

o Immediate

HEREIN

DATE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

PRECEDENCE

o Priority

CLASSIFICATION

D11H/SllJ

o Routine

C Top Secret

Name of Office:

r; Secret

"

o Confidential

TO

FROM

() Sensitive () Unclassified

Date:
07/.12/2010

Name of Office: Number of Pages: (including cover)

FBI -Quantico Contracts Unit 7
r!i~iat~~~~~';;';;';'';;';';;'':';;;''';;;'':';:';';;''======~]O~r~igillin~a~to~r~'s~T~e~le~Ph~o~n~e]N~u~m~b~er;:::~::t'~iii~s::E~iiiiiJliiJi~mibb~er;:::~-- b6

b7C

DETAILS
Subject: . . ," J
Please find attached Task Order Letter requesting proposals und 11.- _

Special Handling Instructions:

Please confirm receipt.

Brief Description of Communication Faxed:

Thank you and have a good day.

. WARNING
Information attached to the cover sheet Is U.S. Government Property. If you are not the Intended recipient of this Information disclosure,
reproduction, distribution, or use of this Information Is prohibited (18.USC, § 641). Please notify the originator or local FBI Office
Immediately to arrange for proper disposition.
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